

Committee of the Whole Minutes

June 7, 2018

Meeting called to order at 7:05 pm.

Present: Mollie Wilkins, John Raymond, Karl Wilkins, Tim McKay

Admin:

Discussed United Bank

DPW discussed the part time help.

Discussed email

Discussed quotes for time clock. Need put on the agenda, not to exceed \$300.

Water:

Discussed back up water operator.

Parks and Rec:

Jon Raymond discussed rental vs ownership of a wood chipper. To rent a 10" chipper \$275 day and \$965 a week. 6" chipper \$189 day \$650 a week.

Discussed the Gaga pit going in.

Discussed community garden going in. Put on the agenda.

BSG:

Discussed insurance claim for the roof and Chris Shepard doing the work.

Discussed DPW requesting \$5000 for street asphalt repair.

Discussed tree removal at 216 East St. and tree trim at 133 Cherry St. DPW is requesting Hickory Ridge Tree Service for a whole day. DPW to get quote.

Public Input: Tim McKay discussed ATV signs for around the village.

.

Meeting adjourned at 7:55 pm.